
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR . 

SAN FRANCISCO 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
Sophia Kittler, Mayor's Budget Director 
May 30, 2025 
Mayor's FY 2025-26 and FY 2026-27 Budget Submission 

Madam Clerk, 

DANIEL LURIE 
MAYOR 

In accordance with City and County of San Francisco Charter, Article IX, Section 9.100, the Mayor's 
Office hereby submits the Mayor's proposed budget by May 30th, corresponding legislation, and related 
materials for Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-26 and FY 2026-27. 

In addition to the Mayor's Proposed FY 2025-26 and FY 2026-27 Budget Book, the following items are 
included in the Mayor's submission: 

• Proposed Interim Budget and Annual Appropriation Ordinance (AAO) 
• Proposed Interim Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) 
• Proposed Budget and Annual Appropriation Ordinance (AAO) 
• Proposed Annual Salary Ordinance (ASO) 
• Administrative Provisions for both, but separate documents of the AAO and ASO, in tracked 

changes, and on pleading paper 
• Proposed Budget for the Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure 
• A Transfer of Function letter detailing the transfer of positions from one City department to 

another 
• An Interim Exception letter to the ASO 
• PUC Capital Amendment and Debt Authorization 
• Prop J Certification Letters 
• A letter addressing funding levels for consumer price index increases for nonprofit corporations 

or public entities for the coming two fiscal years 
• 40 pieces of trailing legislation 
• Memo to the Board President requesting for 30-day rule waivers on ordinances 

Please note the following: 
• Technical adjustments to the June 1 budget are being prepared, but are not submitted with this set 

of materials. 

Sincerely, 

Sophia Kittler 
Mayor's Budget Director 

cc: Members of the Board of Supervisors 
Budget & Legislative Analyst's Office 
Controller 

1 DR. CARL TON 8. GOODLETT PLACE, ROOM 200 
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102-4681 

TELEPHONE : (415) 554-6141 




